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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

PETER GRAVES, No. 2:14-cv-724-MCE-EFB PS
Plaintiff,
V. ORDER

COSUMNES RIVER COLLEGE,

Defendant.

This case, in which plaintiff is proceediimgpropria personawas referred to the
undersigned under Local Rule 302(c)(21), purst@m@8 U.S.C. § 636(b)(1). Plaintiff seeks

leave to proceenh forma pauperigursuant to 28 U.S.C. 815. His declaration makes the

showing required by 28 U.S.C. 81915(a)(1) and @&eECF No. 2. Accordingly, the request fo

proceedn forma pauperiss granted. 28 U.S.C. § 1915(a).

Determining that plaintiff may proce@d forma pauperigioes not complete the require
inquiry. Pursuant to 8§ 1915(e)(2), the court naisiniss the case at any time if it determines
allegation of poverty is untrue, @rthe action is frivolous or niious, fails to state a claim on
which relief may be granted, or seeks ntangrelief against an immune defendant.

Although pro se pleadings are liberally constriseg, Haines v. Kerngd04 U.S. 519,
520-21 (1972), a complaint, or portion thereof, should be dismissed for failure to state a cl

fails to set forth “enough facts to state a clamelief that is plausible on its faceBell Atl.
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Corp. v. Twombly550 U.S. 544, 554, 562-563 (2007) (citi@gnley v. Gibson355 U.S. 41
(1957));see alsd~ed. R. Civ. P. 12(b)(6). “[A] plairffis obligation to provide the ‘grounds’ of
his ‘entitlement to re&f’ requires more than labels and clusons, and a formalc recitation of
a cause of action’s elements will not do. Facaliaigations must be engh to raise a right to
relief above the speculative level on the asswngtiat all of the complaint’s allegations are
true.” Id. (citations omitted). Dismissal is appropriate based either on the lack of cognizal
legal theories or the lack pfeading sufficient facts to supp@ognizable legal theories.
Balistreri v. Pacifica Police Dep/©901 F.2d 696, 699 (9th Cir. 1990).

In reviewing a complaint under this standadha, court must accept &sie the allegations
of the complaint in questioljospital Bldg. Co. v. Rex Hosp. Truste425 U.S. 738, 740 (1976
construe the pleading in the ligmiost favorable to the plaifitiand resolve all doubts in the
plaintiff's favor, Jenkins v. McKeither895 U.S. 411, 421 (1969). A pse plaintiff must satisfy

the pleading requirements of Rule 8(a) of thddfal Rules of Civil Procedure. Rule 8(a)(2)

“requires a complaint to include a short and p&atement of the clainhewing that the pleadef

is entitled to relief, in order to give the defenttair notice of what th claim is and the grounds

upon which it rests.’Bell Atl. Corp. v. Twomb|y550 U.S. 544, 554, 562-563 (2007) (citing
Conley v. Gibson355 U.S. 41 (1957)).

Additionally, a federal cours a court of limited jurisidtion, and may adjudicate only

those cases authorized by tBenstitution and by CongreskKokkonen v. Guardian Life Ins. Cqg.

511 U.S. 375, 377 (1994). The basic fedgmasdiction statutes, 28 U.S.C. 88 1331 & 1332,
confer “federal question” and Reersity” jurisdiction, respectivgl Federal quém®n jurisdiction
requires that the complaint (1) arise under arfddaw or the U. S. Constitution, (2) allege a
“case or controversy” within the meaning of Arédll, 8§ 2 of the U. S. Constitution, or (3) be
authorized by a federal statute that both l&tgs a specific subject matter and confers federa
jurisdiction. Baker v. Carr 369 U.S. 186, 198 (1962). To invoke the court’s diversity
jurisdiction, a plaintiff musspecifically allge the diverse citizenship afl parties, and that the
matter in controversy exceeds $75,000. 28 U.S.C. § 138Xalista v. Pan American World

Airlines, Inc, 828 F.2d 546, 552 (9th Cir. 1987). A casespmably lies outside the jurisdictiof
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of the federal courts unless demonstrated othervidie&konen511 U.S. at 376-78. Lack of
subject matter jurisdiction may be raisecay time by either party or by the couAttorneys
Trust v. Videotape Computer Products, Ji88 F.3d 593, 594-95 (9th Cir. 1996).

The complaint alleges that defendant Cosunfitieer College “is building a light station
at the intersection of the campus’s east sitkteance and has “purposely allowed pedestrian
traffic to be bottled up at the imsection.” ECF No. 1 at 1. Plaifftclaims that he suffers from
Osterodramatosis and is unable to drilek. He alleges he must utilize the intersection at isst
volunteer at the libraryld. Plaintiff further claims that no oneses the “middle section crossin
and that everyone uses the stieeet pedestrian walkway. Plafhtlaims that defendant refuse
to insert a pedestrian cross-way due to his and other community citizens’ ethnicity, race, g
income status. Plaintiff conales that defendant’s failure tcopide a pedestrian cross-way at
the intersection violates his civil rightacthe Americans with Disabilities Actd.

The civil coversheet submitted with plaintiff's complaint contends that the court has
federal question jurisdiction ovéris action. ECF No. 1-1. The complaint, however, fails to
sufficiently allege a federal clainPlaintiff alleges that defendaviolated Title Il of the ADA,
42 U.S.C. 88 12132, but has failed to allege fagfgporting a claim under that section. Title |
of the ADA requires public entitig® provide equal access to sees, activities, and programs
42 U .S.C. § 12132. In order to state a claim @hatiblic program or service violated Title Il o
the ADA, a plaintiff must show: (1) he is a “guad individual with adisability”; (2) he was

either excluded from participation in or denied the benefits of a public entity’s services,

programs, or activities, or was otherwise disconated against by the public entity; and (3) su¢

exclusion, denial of benefits, or disoination was by reason of his disabilitylcGary v. City of

Portland, 386 F.3d 1259, 1265 (9th Cir. 2004).

While plaintiff claims that he is an individuaith a disability, he hafailed to allege facts

which if true show that he was denied some benefit on account of his disability. ECF No.
Rather, plaintiff, in conclusory fashion, claimsitlilefendant failed to pvide a pedestrian cros
way based on his and other citigeathnicity, race, @d income status, not on account of any

disability. I1d. Furthermore, as far as the court destern from the complaint, the alleged
3
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benefit—the use of a pedestrian cross-way—alegiedly denied tollandividuals, not just
disabled individuals or members @fotected classes. Accordingpjaintiff has failed to state a
claim for violation ofTitle Il of the ADA.

Plaintiff also purport to asdea claim for violation of the Civil Rights Act, 42 U.S.C.
§ 2000a-1. ECF No. 1 at 1. Plaintiff, however, hasalleged that he was denied full and equ
enjoyment of defendant’s “goods, servidesijlities, privileges, advantages, and
accommodations” due to discrimination based orr&eg, color, religion, or national origirbee
42 U.S.C. § 2000a(a) (“All persons shall be entitlethe full and equal enjoyment of the googq
services, facilities, privilegs, advantages, and accommodations of any place of public
accommodation, as defined in this section, witlthscrimination or segregation on the groung
race, color, religion, or national origin.”). Tleesimply is no allegation of disparate treatment
here. Rather, plaintiff simply was a cross-walk installed at a tzén intersection and conclude
without any factual suppgrthat defendant is refusing tooprde a crosswalk based on plaintiff]
ethnicity, race, and income statuBlaintiff’'s conclusory allegeons are insufficient to state a
claim that is plausible on its face.

Therefore, the complaint will be dismissed. wéwer, plaintiff is granted leave to file ar
amended complaint, if he can allege a basighigrcourt’s jurisdictionas well as a cognizable

legal theory and sufficient facts inport of that cognizable legal thedntopez v. Smit203

1 Although plaintiff is granted leave to ant he is not new to the pleading standard
required for asserting a claim in federaud. Between November 4, 2010, and August 1, 20
plaintiff filed 19 actions in this courtSge Graves v. HoldeNo. 2:10-cv-02970 WBS EFB PS
(E.D. Cal.);Graves v. BerrienNo. 2:10-cv-03015 MCE EFB PS (E.D. Calraves v. Clinton
No. 2:10-cv-03106 JAM DAD PS (E.D. Cal.) (close@yaves v. ClintonNo. 2:10-cv-03128
JAM KJN PS (E.D. Cal.)Graves v. ClintonNo. 2:10-cv-03156 MCE KJN PS (E.D. Cal.);
Graves v. DonahgéNo. 2:11-cv-00329 MCE EFB PS (E.D. CaGyaves v. ViselNo. 2:11-cv-
00367 JAM GGH PS (E.D. Cal.) (close@raves v. Sebeliuydo. 2:11-cv-00453 MCE EFB PS

(E.D. Cal.);Graves v. Dep'’t of Health & Human Ser§o. 2:11-cv-01077 JAM GGH PS (E.D|

Cal.); Graves v. Sutter Bd. Of Directoido. 2:11-cv-01078 JAM CMK PS (E.D. CalGraves v.
Sutter Bd. Of DirectoraNo. 2:11-cv-01119 KIJM KJIN PS (E.D. CalQraves v. U.S. Dep't of
Health & Human ServsNo. 2:11-cv-01120 KIJM KJN PS (E.D. CalQraves v. UC DavisNo.
2:11-cv-01164 KIJM KJN PS (E.D. CalGraves v. Mende2:11-cv-01316 KIJM EFB PS (E.D.
Cal.); Graves v. Johnson, No12:cv-01851 GEB GGH PS (E.D. CalGraves v. ExperianNo.
2:11-cv-01943 GEB JFM PS (E.D. CalQraves v. ExperianNo. 2:11-cv-01977 GEB JFM PS
(E.D. Cal.);Graves v. ExperignNo. 2:11-cv-01988 GEB JFM PS (E.D. Cal.); &@wves v. The
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F.3d 1122, 1126-27 (9th Cir. 2000) (en banc) (distactrts must afforghro se litigants an
opportunity to amend to correatyadeficiency in their complainks Should plaintiff choose to
file an amended complaint, the amended compsdiall clearly set forth the allegations againg
defendant and shall specify a basis for tligrts subject matter jusdiction. Any amended
complaint shall plead plaintiff's claims fnumbered paragraphs, each limited as far as
practicable to a single set of circumstancas,tequired by Federal Rule of Civil Procedure
10(b), and shall be in double-spadext on paper that bears linambers in the left margin, as
required by Eastern Distriof California Local Rules 130) and 130(c). Any amended
complaint shall also use clear headings to delineate each claim alleged and against which
defendant or defendants the claim is allegede@sired by Rule 10(b), andust plead clear fact
that support each claim under each header.
Additionally, plaintiff is infornmed that the court cannot refergdor pleadings in order tg
make an amended complaint complete. Locad¢Ra0 requires that eaamended complaint be
complete in itself. This is because, as a general rule, an amended complaint supersedes
original complaint.See Loux v. Rhag75 F.2d 55, 57 (9th Cir. 1967). Accordingly, once
plaintiff files an amended complaint, the origimo longer serves any function in the case.
Therefore, “a plaintiff waives all causes of action alleged in the original complaint which ar
alleged in the amended complairit@ndon v. Coopers & Lybran®44 F.2d 811, 814 (9th Cir.
1981), and defendants not named in anrated complaint are no longer defendarierdik v.
Bonzelet963 F.2d 1258, 1262 (9th Cir. 1992). Finally, tbert cautions plainfi that failure to
comply with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedutes court’s Local Rules, or any court order
may result in a recommendation thiais action be dismissed®eelocal Rule 110.
1
1

Big 3 Credit AgenciesNo. 2:11-cv-02024 MCE GGH PS (E.D. Cal.). After a brief hiatus in
2012, plaintiff resumed filing complaints, and masv initiated five more action, including the
instant case, sindbe beginning of 2013See Graves v. U.C. Dayi®:13-cv-26 MCE GGH PS
(E.D. Cal.);Graves v. Cosumnes River Colletw. 2:14-cv-765 JAM AC PS (E.D. Cal.);
Graves v. JonedNo. 2:14-cv-1476 TLN DAD PS (E.D. CalGraves v. JoneR:14-cv-1477
MCE AC PS (E.D. Cal.).
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Accordingly, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. Plaintiff's request for leave to procaadorma pauperisECF No. 2, is granted;

2. Plaintiff's complaint is dismisseditlv leave to amend, as provided herein; and

3. Plaintiff is granted thirty days from thetea@f service of this order to file an amendé
complaint. The amended complaint must beadtheket number assignedttus case and must
be labeled “First Amended Complaint.” Failure to timely file an amended complaint in

accordance with this order will resultanrecommendation this action be dismissed.

UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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